CLK Officlal Flling****3/16/12009 11:08 AM b

Matilda Sanders __<3Sc-04- 0§53~ foP-TP 070ag
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 11:03 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/16/2009 11:01:00 AM

Docket Number: 070699-TP

Filename / Path: 1\2007\070699 - Intrado\070699 Final Order 03 06 09.doc

FINAL ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

RRESPONDENCE

, CLK - CORRES
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070699

ADDRESS
] IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
; MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Cahill Law Firm (08) ckiser@cgrde.com No
Department of Management Services (08) Wink.Infinger@dms.myflorida.com No
Embarg (07) susan.masterton@embarq.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com No
Intrado Communications Inc. Rebecca.Ballesteros@lIntrado.com No
Messer Law Firm (07a) fself@lawila.com No

Printed on 3/16/2009 at 1:14:54 PM



http:fself(a)lawfla.com
mailto:sandy.khazraee@embarq.com
mailto:Rebecca.Ballesteros@Intrado.com
http:susan.masterton(a)embara.com
http:ckiser(a)cgrdc.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 1:24 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 845298)

Attachments: 02230-09.pdf p <SC-09 - D \ SS - FO - T‘F

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/16/2009




CLK Official Filing****12/3/12008 11:41 AM Fwwww

Matilda Sanders /}7%.—@{ -0 74§ pF-IF

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Gloria Ross

Wednesday, December 03, 2008 11:41 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted

12/3/2008 11:40:00 AM
070699-TP
1:\2007\070699 - intrado\070699 Final Order.doc

FINAL ORDER

O faxed
O mailed
(o emailed

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
>XAdministrative__Parties__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 10539-07
DISTRIBUTION: '



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070699

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Cahill Law Firm (08) ckiser@cgrdc.com No
Department of Management Services (08) Wink.Infinger@dms.myflorida.com No
Embarq (07) susan.masterton@embarg.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarqg.com No
Intrado Communications Inc. Rebecca.Ballesteros@Intrado.com No
Messer Law Firm (07a) fself@lawfla.com No

Printed on 12/3/2008 at 2:17:21 PM



http://embarq.com
mailto:Rebecca.Ballesteros@lntrado.com
mailto:fsclf@lawfla.com

CLK Official Filing****8/19/12008 2:45 PM

LA A 22 ]

Matilda Sanders

V5C-03 533 ~Pco ]
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 2:45 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lee Eng Tan
Subject:

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time:

Y Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer
8/19/2008 2:43:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. _10539-07
Docket Number: 070699-TP
Filename / Path:

:\2007\070699\Order granting late file.doc DISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC'S MOTION TO ACCEPT POST-HEARING STATEMENT AND BRIEF ONE
DAY OUT OF TIME

- O faxed
\f?f © wmailed
B emailed
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070699

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
’ MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Cahill Law Firm (08) ckiser@cgrdc.com No
Embarg (07} susan.masterton{@embarq.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com No
Intrado Communications Inc, Rebecca. Ballesteros@intrado.com No
Messer Law Firm (07a) fself@lawfla.com No

Printed on 8/20/2008 at 3:53:539 PM




State of Florida

Paublic Serice Qomminsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 21, 2008

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section
RE: DOCKET NO. 070699-TP, HEARING HELD (7/09/08

Attached for filing are exhibits 1 through 52, representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the
record during the proceedings held in the above docket.

l [?c CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative {_] Parties [ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._ {0 S35-02

Acknowledged BY: DISTRIBUTION:

ok

JF/rim




CLK Official Filing****6/20/2008 12:27 PM il

Matllda Sanders 07 O(oal 0|

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 12:25 PM -

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

gf:l:oject- S?:eErI:chT:?iZe Submitted P Adminisreive ] Partis [ Consumer
' DOCUMENT NO. 10539 - o]

Date and Time: 6/20/2008 11:32:00 AM DISTEIBUTION:

Docket Number: 070699-TP & 070736-TP T e e

Filename / Path: 070699/Notice of Cancellation of Infinger Commission Mtg.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

Notice of Cancellation of June 23, 2008 Meeting

O Hived
| matled
& cmaK\BC)




Double-click an item to view docket detalls - Right-ciick an item for additional viewing, editing and printing options - Prass F2 to Search
STATUS

TITLE

Friday, Jun 20, 2008 03:33 PM



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAITL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
b cove ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (08v) greg.follensbee@att.com No
Cahill Law Firm (08) ckiser@cgrde.com No
Department of Management Setvices (08) Wink.Infinger@dms. myflorida.com No
Embarq (07) susan.masterton{@embarg.com No
Embarqg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraece{@embarg.com No
Intrado Communications Inc. regulatory@intrado.com No
Intrado Communications Inc. Rebecca.Ballesteros@Intrado.com No
Messer Law Firm (07a) fselfi@lawfla.com No

Printed on 6/20/2008 at 3:33.02 PM
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Matilida Sanders

L2 2 22

079699

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

Gloria Ross

Tuesday, June 17, 2008 1:11 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Lee Eng Tan

Order / Notice Submitted

6/17/2008 1:06:00 PM

070699-TP & 070736-TP

infinger Commission Notice of mtg.doc
Memo for Issuance

Memorandum - Infinger Commission Notice of Meeting

O faxed
| mailed
3 emailed

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [] Parties "] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.1 %39 -07
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MABTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS comnflSSlON
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (08v) greg.follenshee@att.com No
Cahill Law Firm (08) ckiser@cgrdc.com No
Department of Management Services (08) Wink. Infinger@dms.myflorida.com No
Embarg (07} susan.masterton@embarg.com No
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com No
Intrado Communications Inc. regulatory@intrado.com No
Intrado Communications Inc. Rebecca. Ballesteros@lntrado.com No
Messer Law Firm (07a) fself@lawfla.com Ne

Printed on 6/17/2008 at 2:106:27 PM




(Default Docket Search Specifications)

Double-click an item to view docket details - Right-click an item for additional viewing, editing and printing options - Press F2 to Search

DOCKET STATUS TITLE

iy

T

Tuesday, Jun 17, 2008 02:17 PM



CLK Officlal Filing****6/17/2008 12:36 PM i

Matilda Sanders Psc-op-p¥ol - Pirfo 7P

From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 12:34 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Co: Lee Eng Tan FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order { Notice Submitted EAdministrativeD Parties D Consumer
Date and Time: 6/17/2008 12:32:00 PM ,af) W UMENT NO‘—‘QE’_E_'_OL
Docket Number: 070699-TP DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070699 Prehearing Order.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver =)
% T
Prehearing QOrder - ‘%
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" * FLORIDA PUBLIC SERYICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070699
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Cahill Law Firm (08) ckiser@cgrde.com No
Embarq (07) susan.masterton@embarg.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com No
Intrado Communications Inc. Rebecca. Ballesteros@Intrado.com No
Messer Law Firm (07a) fself@lawfla.com No

Printed on 6/17/2008 at 3:53:33 PM




Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco Q'\Q\QC\Q

From: Lee EngTan

Sent:  Thursday, June 05, 2008 4:35 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles \Admlnhmﬂve__hrﬁu__Comum«
Cc: Michael Barrett DOCUMENT NO. IO‘S so\ - Q' 1
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070699-TP DISTRIBUTION:

DN 04731-08 should also be placed in Docket 070736 instead of its current docket. Please let me know if you have additional
questions.

Thank you.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 4:17 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Charlene Poblete; Michael Barrett
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070699-TP

Lee Eng, Charlene, and Michael,

I'm not sure why DN 04731-08 was placed in Docket 070699 rather than 070736, however, Ann Bassett advises that this
document shouid be in 070736. Docket 070736 does appear to be the correct docket number. However, before I make
any changes of documents from one docket to another, I want to confirm with you that you would like this document
moved. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 12:28 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Docket No. 070699-TP

Here is another one.

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 11:30 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: Docket No. 070699-TP

Good morning again, Ruth,

There is ancther document that is in this docket file that should be in Docket No. 070736-TP. Dcoument No. 04731-08 should
be in 070736-TP. Thank you.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparelic & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place {32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>

6/5/2008



Page 1 of 1

Norothy Menasco Q—\Q\pc\q

From: Lee Eng Tan
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 4:34 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Charlene Pablete; Michael Barrett FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Ruth Nettles Administrative__ Parties__Consumer
Subject: RE: Docket No, 070699-TP DOCUMENT NO \0522\_0"]

DISTRIBUTION:

You are correct. DN 04730-08 should be placed in Bocket 070736.

Thank you.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 4:17 PM

To: Lee Eng Tan; Charlene Poblete; Michael Barrett
Subject: FW: Docket No. 070699-TP

Lee Eng, Charlene, and Michael,

This 1s another one. I'mt not sure why DN 04730-08 was placed in Docket 070699 rather than 070736, however, Ann
Bassett advises that this document should be in 070736. Docket 070736 does appear to be the correct docket number.
However, before 1 make any changes of documents from one docket to another, I want to confirm with you that you
would like this document moved. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 12:28 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Docket No. §70699-TP

Dorothy, here's an email from Ann.

From: Ann Bassett {mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 11:28 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: Docket No. 070699-TP

Good morning Ruth,

1 was just looking around the above referenced docket for some stuff my client wants and 1 noticed that document no. 04730-
08 filed on June 3, 2008 is in the wrong docket. It should be in Docket No. 070736-TP. Let me know if you need anything else
from me to correct this. Thanks for your help.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A,

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

6/5/2008



Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 1:24 PM )

To: Clara Leider i :

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070699-TP-00001 )Q e 7 1
A VR TS i ) Py . SILE ;

Attachments: CCS Form 070699-TP-00001-002.pdf PR /ij?-:g?

CCS Form
9-TP-00001-0

Docket Number (706%9-TP - Form Number 070699-TP-00001-002

Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration of certain rates, terms, and
conditions for interconnection and related arrangements with Embarg Florida, Inc.,
pursuant to Section 252 (b} of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section
364.162, F.S.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a l-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 06/16/2008 -
1:00 p.m.- 2:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a l-day Hearing - Tentative - 07/09/2008 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/25/2008 at 1:24 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X{ General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Laura King
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070699-TP -- Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration of certain rates, terms, and conditions for
interconnection and related arrangements with Embarq Florida, Inc., pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications

Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S.

1. Schedule Information

Event [Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 06/16/2008 | Tallahassee / E-148 1:00 p. - 2:30 p.
Hearing 07/09/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

— — — e

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners
ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG
_ B N N B 5

in [ .. . . . i

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMM|AG | sk |ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
L X1 1 1 [

Remarks: 1pgC.08.0172-PCO-TP, 3/21/08

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070699-TP-00001-002
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Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:

PocPo172- Pco TP

Mary Diskerud

To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Copied to georders

Thursday, March 20, 2008 3:41 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted
3/20/2008 3:41:00 PM
070699-TP

070699 EstablishProc.let.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070699

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME COBE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Embarg (07) susan.masterton@embarg.com No
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com No
Intrado Communications Inc. Rebecca.Ballesteros@lntrado.com No
Messer Law Firm (07a) fselfi@lawfla.com No
Mintz Law Firm (07) crkiser@mintz.com No

Printed on 3/21/2008 at 2:06:40 PM




CLK Official Flling****2/21/2008 10:59 AM At

-

Matilda Sanders

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 10:57 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan "%P}C ’ C'LK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative "] Perties [} Consumer
Date and Time: 2/21/2008 10;57:00 AM UMENT NO. (o 5 SQ -0
Docket Number: 070699-TP DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: issueid.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

A MEMO noticing and ISSUE ID CONFERENCE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks,

is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399 O /
850-13-6754 O 5




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070699

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Embarg (07} susan.masterton@embarg.com No
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazrace(@embarg.com No
Intrado Communications Inc. Rebecca.Ballesteros@Intrado.com No
Messer Law Firm (07a) fself@lawfla.com No
crkiser@mintz.com No

Mintz Law Firm (07)

Printed on 2/21/2008 at 11:31 AM




CLK Official Filing****1/31/2008 3:38 PM il

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler

Thursday, January 31, 2008 3:38 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan; Charlene Pobl
Order / Notice Submitted

1/31/2008 3:37:00 PM
070699-tp
070699mtgnotice.doc

DISTRIBUTION:

- CORRESPONDENCE
w [} Partios [ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._[0 539

g

a memo noticing a conference call has been moved to GC Orders for issuance and faxing - thanks!

js

Jacqueline Schindler
Office of the General

Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
&5490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399 o

850-13-6751

S
G



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
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy. khazrace@embarg.com No
Intrado Communications Inc. Rebecca.Ballesteros@lIntrado.com No
Messer Law Firm (07a) fselfi@lawfla.com No
Mintz Law Firm (07) crkiser@mintz.com No

Printed on 2/1/2008 at 11:33 AM




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: -
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN

MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

ANN COLE
COoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

JHublic Serpice Commission

November 27, 2007

Cherie R. Kiser, Counsel
Mintz Levin Law Firm

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20004

Re: Docket No. 070699-TP

Dear Ms. Kiser:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration of
certain rates, terms, and conditions for interconnection and related arrangements with Embarq Florida,
Inc., pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section
364.162, F.S., which was filed in this office on November 27, 2007, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

I:'\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

FHE OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

10539 NOV2IS
FPSC‘CUHNSSXON CLERK

ADMINISTRATIVE



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070699-TP Date Docketed: 11/27/2007 Title: Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration of

Company: Embarq Florida, Inc.
Intrado Communications Inc.

official Filing Date:

certain rates, terms, and conditions for interconnection and
related arrangements with Embarq Florida, Inc., pursuant to
Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended,
and Section 364.162, F.S.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative_ Parties Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. [p5 3F-07

Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend: DISTRBUT[ON:

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q” indicates OPR) [ [ [ x T | x ] [ | | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module A20(b)

Staff Assignments

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Due Dates

OPR Staff

[:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Staff Counsel

OO0 ~NO VT Hh WN =

OCRs

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner __ Staff

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman_Completes

- Hearing Of ficer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

Staff Commissioners ADM

ED cT MM AG | SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

Approved:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 070699-TP Date Docketed: 11/27/2007

Company: Embarq Florida, Inc.

Intrado Communications Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:

(*Q" indicates OPR)

Case Assignment_and_Scheduling Record

.

Page 1 of 1

Title: Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration of
certain rates, terms, and conditions for interconnection and

related arrangements with Embarq Florida, Inc.

pursuant to

Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended,
and Section 364.162, F.S.

Expiration:

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR

GCL

PIF

RCA

SCR SGA

T x T

X

—

I

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module A20(b)

Staff Assignments

OPR Staff L King

[:] Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Previous

Due Dates

Current

Staff Counsel A Teitzman, C Poblete

OCRs

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel __

Hearing Examiner Staff

Date filed with CLK: 12/03/2007

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Response to Petition Due

NONE

12/24/2007 |

Revised CASR Due

NONE

01/25/2008

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners

ALL ED [ CT | MM AG SK

Hrg
Exam

Staff

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners

ED CcT

X

MM

AG

SK

ADM

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the didentical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved: Eé) /Q\)‘

12/03/2007
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/25/2008 at 1:24 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [¥{ General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| { Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Laura King
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070699-TP -- Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration of certain rates, terms, and conditions for
interconnection and related arrangements with Embarq Florida, Inc., pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications
Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, E.S.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 06/16/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:00 p. - 2:30 p.
Hearing 07/09/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearig Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staft
M Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |[ED |MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED |IMMAG [SK

X
i . . . .

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED |MMJAG |SK |ADM

X

Remarks: |pgc_08-0172-PCO-TP, 3/21/08

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070699-TP-00001-002



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk™

Docket No.070699-TP Date Docketed:

Company: Embarq Florida, Inc.

Intrado Communications Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:

11/27/2007

Case Assignment_and Scheduling Record

Title:

Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc.

Page 1 of 1

for arbitration of

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

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(“*Q" indicates OPR) | | x [ [ x 1 [ 1 I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Barrett, A Black Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Hallenstein
D Higgins, L King 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Direct NONE 04/21/2008 |
P Lee, S Ollila 2. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal NONE 05/28/2008 |
F Trueblood 3. Prehearing Statements NONE 06/03/2008 |
4.  Prehearing NONE 06/16/2008
5. Transcript of Prehearing Due NONE 06/23/2008
6. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 07/01/2008
7. Hearing NONE 07/09/2008
Staff Counsel L Tan, C Poblete 8. Transcript of Hearing Due NONE 07/18/2008
9. Briefs Due NONE 08/07/2008
10. Revised CASR Due 03/31/2008 | 08/29/2008
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24. |
25. |
26. ]
27. |
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/27/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C:,f; kZ
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
(7 Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X

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

Approved: (:}7F]‘é%vﬁ\F

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

3/27/2008
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl

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

Company: Embarq Florida, Inc. Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended,

Intrado Communications Inc. and Section 364.162, F.S.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) | I ox T x ] 1 x ] |
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
OPR Staff M Barrett Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Hallenstein, L King
F Trueblood 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 07/01/2008 |
2. Staff Recommendation SAME 10/30/2008
3. Agenda SAME 11/13/2008
4. Standard Order SAME 12/03/2008
5. Revised CASR Due 10/30/2008 12/30/2008
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Tan 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) D Higgins, P Lee 11.
S O1lila 12.
(SSO) A Black 13.
14.
15. |
16. |
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/20/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: o
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ( Jrrgfoﬂﬁ4\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/20/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Last Day to Suspend:

Date Docketed: 11/27/2007

Title:

certain rates,

Expiration:

Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc.

Page
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for arbitration of

terms, and conditions for interconnection and
related arrangements with Embarq Florida, Inc., pursuant to

Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended,
and Section 364.162, F.S.

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(“*Q” indicates OPR) [ [ | x [ x 1] [ x T [ x [T 7
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
OPR Staff M Barrett [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Hallenstein, L King
F Trueblood 1. Staff Recommendation SAME 02/19/2009 |
2. Agenda SAME 03/03/2009
3. Standard Order SAME 03/23/2009
| 4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/30/2009 | 04/30/2009
5.
6.
7. ]
Staff Counsel L Tan 8. |
9
10.
OCRs (ECR) D Higgins, P Lee 11.
S 011ila 12.
(S5O A Black 13.
14.
15.
16.
_117.
| 18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27. |
28. ]
29. ]
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. |
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/13/2009 36.
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

Approved: OT ik ‘%v\ f

01/13/2009

Date:




